

NWOKOYE MOSES OLUCHUKWU

Excellent Performer

CAREER OBJECTIVE

A self-motivated and dependable performer with a positive track record of managing projects from start to finish. A team leader with strong communication skills, solid work ethic, organization, time management, and a history of getting results. Aiming to apply my experiences and expertise on projects and business ventures. Possess a B.Sc. in Business Management and relevant industry skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2023 – Present | AXA Mansard Insurance Plc., Port Harcourt, Nigeria

Financial Advisor/Team Manager.

2022 | Ubodung Community Secondary School, Urue-Offong/Oruko LGA, Akwa Ibom State.

Subject Teacher (NYSC)

2017 – 2021 | Links Communications, Katsina State, Nigeria

Business Manager.

2014 | ZEN Construction Company, Katsina State, Nigeria

Assistant Store Attendant II.

2010 – 2012 | Glovera Restaurant, Lagos State, Nigeria

Assistant Operations Manager

2006 – 2010 | Glovera Restaurant, Lagos State, Nigeria

Sales Representative

OTHER LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCES

President – 2021/2022

NYSC Environmental Protection & Sanitization CDS Group, Urue-Offong/Oruko LGA, Akwa Ibom State.

Prayer Secretary – 2021/2022

Nigerian Christian Corpers Fellowship Urue-Offong/Oruko Sub-Zone, Akwa Ibom State.

Auditor & Financial Secretary – 2019/2020 & 2020/2021


National Universities Association of Management & Business Students, Federal University Dutsin-Ma Chapter.


State Zonal Secretary – 2015 - 2018

EFAC Students Ministry, Katsina Zone

Financial Secretary – 2015/2016

IGBO STUDENTS UNION, HASSAN USMAN KATSINA POLYTECHNIC, KATSINA STATE

 (+234) 816-116-8272
(+234) 912-189-3514

 mosesdesk01@gmail.com

 www.linkedin.com/in/MosesNwokoye

EDUCATION

**B.Sc. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
(CGPA 4.17/5.0)**

*Federal University, Dutsin-Ma
Katsina State, Nigeria - 2021.*

**Diploma. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION &
MANAGEMENT (CGPA 3.21/4.0)**

*Hassan Usman Katsina Polytechnic,
Katsina State, Nigeria - 2017.*

HOBBIES

- Travelling
- Networking
- Studying
- Freelancing

RELEVANT SKILLS

- Proficient Business Analyst
- Articulate Risk Manager
- Prudent Financial Manager
- Creative Content Curator
- Effective Brand Manager
- Excellent Team Leader
- Solution Oriented
- Visual Thinker
- Sales Advisor